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DATE: December 27, 2016

TO: Alison Hitchcock, Administrative Assistant

FROM: Brenda Slauson, Personnel Assistant

RE: Length of Service Awards

MADDISON BLACK
PERSONNEL CLERK
(817) 556-6350

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on January 9, 2017 for the fourth

quarter of 2016 (October, November, December).

25 Years DeEartment/Dep_artment Head

Joy Penney 18" District Court-Judge John Neill

20 Years Department/Department Head

Brenda Slauson Personnel-Randy Gillespie

Joely N. Terronez Tax Office-Scott Porter

10 Years Department/Department Head

John Powell Constable #3-Mike White

Belinda Handley County Attorney-Bill Moore

Deirdre Coslow County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Brandi Gaut Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Christina Moss Justice of the Peace #3-Pat Jacobs

Loren Carter Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King
Nancy Hardwick 413 District Court-Judge William Bosworth
Frances Box Precinct #1-Commissioner Rick Bailey
Patrick Preston Precinct #4-Commissioner Larry Woolley
S Years Department/Department Head

Nedia Stevenson County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Jerry Sanders Precinct #4-Commissioner Larry Woolley
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